From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

To: "vikrant.chavan@hollyenergy.com"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "melanie.nolan@hollyenergy.com"

Subject: 2RP-4947 : Notification: Form C-141 - Pump Colgate Osage Lease: Holly Energy Partners
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 2:33:00 PM

Hello Mr. Chavan,

OCD has received your initial C-141, thank you! It has been assigned 2RP-4947. Please let me know if you have

any questions.

Best Regards,

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 15¢ Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

From: Chavan, Vikrant S. <Vikrant.Chavan@hollyenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Cc: Nolan, Melanie A. <Melanie.Nolan@hollyenergy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Notification: Form C-141 - Pump Colgate Osage Lease: Holly Energy Partners

Hi Amelia,

On behalf of Holly Energy Partners, we are submitting the completed Release Notification and
Corrective Action Form C-141 to OCD.

Let us know if you have any other questions.
Thanks & regards,

Vikrant Chavan

Environmental Specialist Il
Holly Energy Partners
2828 North Harwood, Suite 1300
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Dallas, TX 75201
Desk: (214) 954-6682
Cell: (469) 216-7757

M

HOLLY ENERGY PARTHERS.

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you received this
message in error, please advise the sender immediately and delete this email. Unless

expressly stated, this message is not a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a
binding agreement.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is
privileged and confidential.If you received this message in error, please advise the sender
immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any
attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a
digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.



